



## TOWN OF NEWPORT, N.H.

### **Notice of Public Hearing Town of Newport, NH Board of Selectmen**

The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Newport, New Hampshire will hold one or more public hearings at 6:30 PM on Monday, June 20, 2016 in the Selectman's Meeting Room at the Newport Town Offices, 15 Sunapee Street, Newport, NH, and will hear testimony from the public on the following:

- Pursuant to RSA 41:11, and RSA 47:17, VII, VIII, and XVIII, the amendment of Chapter 11 of the Town Ordinances, such chapter being titled "Restricted Parking on Designated Streets", to consider various changes that provide updated and/or consistent regulatory language, change or establish parking regulations on various streets, establish compact vehicle spaces, and require proper regulatory signage or markings.

The public is invited to attend. Copies of the proposed Ordinance changes are available from the Office of the Town Manager and the Town's web site: [www.newportnh.net](http://www.newportnh.net). Individuals having special needs covered by the Americans with Disability Act should notify the Town Manager's Office at 603-863-1877 or [sokeefe@newportnh.net](mailto:sokeefe@newportnh.net) at least seven days prior to the public hearing.



Shane O'Keefe  
Town Manager

Posted at the Newport Town Offices and the Town of Newport web site on June 10, 2016; and in the *Eagle Times* on June 14, 2016.

**A copy of the proposed Ordinance amendment is attached hereto**

**Proposed Changes  
June 20, 2016 Public Hearing**

|  |
|--|
| NOTE: Proposed new language shown as <u>underlined</u> text. Language proposed to be deleted is shown in <del>striketrough</del> . |
|--|

**Chapter 11**

**RESTRICTED PARKING REGULATIONS ON CERTAIN STREETS**

**Section 11.1**

No automobile or ~~other~~ vehicle shall be parked along the South side of Depot Street.

**Section 11.2**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the westerly side of Park Street.

**Section 11.3**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the northerly side of Sunapee Street from the intersection of Main Street and Sunapee Street to the intersection of Summit Road and Sunapee Street.

**Section 11.4**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the southerly side of Sunapee Street east of the westerly intersection of Sunapee and Sullivan Streets to a point opposite the intersection of Summit Road and Sunapee Street. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 14, 1971).

**Section 11.5**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the northerly side of Central Street ~~from a distance of eighty (80) feet~~ from the intersection of the Town Office entrance ~~Main and Central Streets~~ to the intersection of Central and Sunapee Streets. (Amended by the Board of Selectmen July 14, 1971).

**Section 11.6**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the southerly side of Central St. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 14, 1971).

**Section 11.7**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Maple Street from the intersection of South Main Street to the intersection of Maple Street Extension and Bradford Road.

**Section 11.8**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Elm Street from Main Street to the crossing of the Sugar River. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 1, 1959).

**Section 11.9**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the westerly side of Cheney Street from the intersection of Cheney Street and Sunapee Street to the intersection of Cheney Street and Crescent Street. No persons shall park or cause to be

**Proposed Changes**  
**June 20, 2016 Public Hearing**

parked any automobile or other vehicle on the easterly side of Cheney Street from the intersection of Cheney Street and Sunapee Street to the northern end of the Gamash Block on Cheney Street.

**Section 11.10**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the eastern side of Cheney Street from a point thirty-five (35) feet from the corner of the intersection of Sunapee and Cheney Street. (Amended by the Board of Selectmen July 14, 1971).

**Section 11.11**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Court Street from a point 554 feet west of the intersection of North Main Street and Court Street to the junction of Court Street and Myrtle Street, said points of prohibition to be marked by appropriate signs. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen December 30, 1972).

**Section 11.12**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Canal Street ~~from Sunapee Street to Cross Street between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. Parking will be permitted on the upper end of Canal Street, in spaces indicated, at times other than the hours previously mentioned.~~ (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 1, 1965).

**Section 11.13**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Beech Street from Spruce Street a distance of 470 feet southerly of said Beech Street and Spruce Street intersection. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen May 5, 1977).

**Section 11.14**

No ~~person shall park or cause to be parked any~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Summer Street from the intersection of Sunapee Street to the intersection of Winter Street.

**Section 11.15**

No automobile or other vehicle shall be parked on either side of Ash Street. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 14, 1971).

**Section 11.16**

No automobile or other vehicle shall be parked between the hours 12:00 .a.m. and 7:30 a.m. on any of the streets or ways within the Town of Newport from November 1<sup>st</sup> to May 1<sup>st</sup> in any year.

**Section 11.17 PARKING FOR NOTHING LARGER THAN A PICK-UP TRUCK**

Only cars shall be allowed to park on the west side of South Main Street between Mechanic Street and the first driveway north of the South Main Street Bridge. No trucks larger than a pick-up truck or a van will be allowed to park on the east side of South Main Street from ~~Arlington Sample Book Company northward to the driveway which is the first driveway north of the bridge.~~ the northerly side of the sugar river bridge to the intersection of Central Street.



**Proposed Changes  
June 20, 2016 Public Hearing**

~~For the purposes of this section, a compact car shall be any car that has an overall length of 17 feet or less.~~

**Section 11.18 PARKING FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES**

The Board of Selectmen is hereby empowered, from time to time, as they deem appropriate, to designate parking areas in the community exclusively for vehicles operated by persons with disabilities. All such designated parking areas shall be marked with appropriate signs and road warnings.

**Section 11.18.1**

Except where necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in conflict with law or the directions of a police officer or official traffic control device, no person, except a person during an emergency, shall stop, stand or park a vehicle in said parking space reserved for said persons with disabilities and only vehicles displaying special license plates, decals, cards or tags issued by the Director of Motor Vehicles of the State of New Hampshire under RSA 261:86 and RSA 261:88 shall park in said designated areas.

**Section 11.~~20~~19**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on Sunapee Street from the westerly side of Central Street to Canal Street.

**Section 11.~~22~~ 20**

~~When school is in session, no automobile or vehicle shall park between the hours of 7:30 AM and 3:00 PM on School Street from the intersection of Cheney Street to a point 480 feet east (east edge of entrance to school) except to discharge or pick up passengers. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen April 17, 1995). While school is in session at the Richards Elementary School, it shall be signed and designated as "School Parking Only Between the hours of 7:30AM and 3:00 PM" along the southerly side of School Street from the School Street entrance/exit of the Richards Elementary School Parking lot to Cheney Street.~~

**Section 11.~~23~~ 21**

~~No person shall park or cause to be parked any vehicle~~ automobile or vehicle shall be parked for longer than 30 minutes on the western side of Main Street between the intersection of Arnold Campbell Way, south to the beginning of the cement "Main Street Bridge". (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen November 18, 1996).

**Section 11.~~24~~22**

~~It shall be unlawful for any vehicle to park~~No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the south side of Belknap Avenue, from the intersection of North Main Street west for a distance of 250 ft. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen April 19, 1999).

**Section 11.~~25~~23**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the southerly side of Sunapee Street from a point located adjacent to the intersection of Reeds Mills Road at the north-east corner of the "Sturm Ruger Fence", proceeding in an easterly direction parallel with the road, 300 ft. and within the Right of Way of the road. (Approximately 12 ft. from fog line). (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen November 1, 1999).

**Proposed Changes**  
**June 20, 2016 Public Hearing**

**Section 11.~~26~~24**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the southerly side of Sunapee Street from Springfield Road to the Newport/Sunapee Town line, and within the Right of Way of the road. (Approximately 12 ft. from fog line). (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen November 1, 1999).

**Section 11.~~27~~25**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the left side of Sullivan Street from the intersection of Sunapee Street and proceeding in a southerly and easterly direction to a point 284 feet from the intersection. (Beyond the second corner, adjacent to the rear corner of garage)

**Section 11.~~27~~ 25.1**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on the right side of Sullivan Street, from the intersection of Sunapee Street, proceeding 52 feet in a southerly direction. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen March 20, 2000).

**Section 11.~~28~~26**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked on either side of Summit Road from the intersection of Summer Street to the intersection of Sunapee Street. (Adopted by the Board of Selectmen July 15, 2002).

**Section 11.~~29~~27**

No automobile or vehicle shall be parked along northerly side of Cedar Street from Cheney Street to Park Street and along the northwesterly side of Park Street from Cedar to North Main Street, unless the vehicles are part of a funeral procession or actively dropping off or picking up members of a wedding party.

**Section 11.28**

**Compact Only Vehicle Parking**

Compact vehicles shall be defined as any vehicle with an overall exterior bumper to bumper length of less than 17 feet.

**Section 11.28.1**

On Main Street from the southern end of the center island, a distance of 125 feet north to the first established cross walk. All parking within this designated area along the center island shall properly signed and designated as parking for "Compact Vehicles Only."

**Section 11.~~19~~29**

If any vehicle is found upon a street or highway in violation of any provision of this ordinance regulating the stopping, standing or parking of vehicle, and the identity of the driver cannot be determined, the owner or person which name such vehicle is registered, shall be held prima facie responsible for such violation.

**Section 11.30** All locations so designated by this chapter as "NO PARKING", or any other parking restriction, shall be properly identified and signed.

**Proposed Changes  
June 20, 2016 Public Hearing**

**Section 11.~~21~~31**

Any person violating any provision of this chapter shall be subject to a fine not to exceed fifty dollars (\$50.00) for each violation.

\* \* \*